From: "Platt.Steve @epamail.epa.gov" <Platt.Steve @epamail.epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Public Notice Materials

Date: January 2, 2013 at 11:31:12 AM EST

To: "Collins, Emily A" <eac50@pitt.edu>

Ms. Collins,

| was out of the office during the holiday so was not able to process your
request until today. | am attaching the draft permit and statement of basis
for the Windfall Oil and Gas (PAS2D020BCLE) application. The permit
application is not available electronically, but was made available for public
review at the DuBois Public Library and is available for public review in our
regional office. The full administrative record for this permitting action is
not yet complete. The public comment period for this permitting action just
ended and we are awaiting the transcript from the public hearing. After
compiling all public comment we will develop a responsiveness summary
that responds to the issues raised.

S. Stephen Platt

U.S. EPA, Region 3

Ground Water & Enforcement Branch (3WP22)
1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103

215-814-5464

From: Emily Collins <eac50@pitt.edu>

To: Steve Platt/R3/USEPA/US@EPA, Roger Reinhart/R3/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 12/29/2012 12:21 AM

Subject: Public Notice Materials

Dear Mr. Platt and Mr. Reinhart,

As stated in EPA's public notices, the administrative records
for the draft final UIC permits PAS2D020BCLE and
PAS2D025BELK are available by e-mailing each of you.
Please send the full administrative record (draft permit, all



information submitted by the applicant, the statement of
basis, and all related correspondence) to me at the reply
address in which this e-mail was sent (eac50 @ pitt.edu) so
that | may submit public comment on behalf of my client by
the December 31, 2012 deadline.

Thank you,
Emily Collins

Emily A. Collins

Clinical Assistant Professor
Supervising Attorney

University of Pittsburgh School of Law
Environmental Law Clinic

(412) 648-1300

Fax: (412) 648-1992

eac50@pitt.edu
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